Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 11:59 AM

To: 'Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services)'; Chan, Barney, Env. Health
Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Agency status

Terry,

Barney is no longer in the LOP. | have all of those sites except the Dublin site. My comments on the sites are below.
Please discuss this with Bill Borgh to clarify any remaining issues.
Regards

From: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) [mailto:Terry.L.Grayson@contractor.conocophillips.com]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 11:36 AM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health; Chan, Barney, Env. Health

Subject: Agency status

Hi Barbara and Barney,

As | have discussed with Barbara | know you are both very busy. | have met recently with the consultants responsible for
several of the sites in ACEH and if possible would like a quick update on your internal review status. My understanding is
that you (your group) is reviewing the latest information sent in and we are waiting on a response. Any help in determining
the timing for the response would be appreciated and help us with our planning through year end.

Barbara.

Unocal 0018--RO # 243 6201 Claremont, Oakland *** At our April Mtg., | requested that Delta review the data from the
nearby Shell to determine if MTBE has migrated off-site. | am waiting for their response.

Unocal 3135 --RO # 408 6535 San Leandro, " [ mailed a letter on July 15® requesting a work plan.

Unocal 4625--RO # 298 3070 Fruitvale Ave, " I mailed a letter on July 25" requesting a work plan and preferential
pathway eval. This was mailed to Bill so you may have not received it.

Unocal 5781--RO # 253 3535 Pierson St, " *** At the meeting, Daniel told me that your construction folks were
planning on some upgrades and that they would be there to sample and that I should be receiving some
analytical data. This site has one well on the opposite side of a sewer easement from the dispensers, UST,
waste-oil tank.

Unocal 3737--RO # 67 1400 Powell St, Emeryville At our meeting in April, I requested that they review TRC’s work
plan and resubmit one which includes more borings and all of the analytes originally requested. I have been

waiting for them.
Unocal 5748--RO # ? 6401 Dublin Blvd, Dublin | will pass this along to the caseworker.

*** Of higher concern are both 0018 and 5781 since again my understanding is both of these are just waiting upon your
group final notice of No Further Action and Pending Closure.

Both of your help on the above sites would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,
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